Staff Operations Item 3

ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
June 2, 2025

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
From: Leonard F. Kowalski, PE, Executive Enginee%/{

Subject: Engineering Department Final Payment Applications

During the filing process to close out Project Number 202300097 it was discovered that the Final
Payment Application was not reported to the Board, which is why the approval date is from 2024.
The final payment is being is currently being reported to formally close out this project.

Below is the list of completed Final Payment Applications for Engineering Contracts:

Project Description Contact Finance Final Contract
No. Person Approval Date Amount
202300097 | Sturgeon Point WTP Sludge D.Patton 04/17/2024 $559,674.00
Removal, Disposal, and
Relocation
LFK:jmf
cc: L.Lester
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